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LuEe Anguiano

From: "Lupe Anguiano" <languiano@verizon.net>
To: "Lupe Anguiano" <languiano@verizon.net>
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 10:58 AM

Subject: Fw: Emailing: Renewable Energy Symposium in Oxnard

----- Original Message -——--

From: Steve

To: 'Lupe Anguiano'

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2008 2:36 PM

Subject: RE: Emailing: Renewable Energy Symposium in Oxnard

Lupe — how would you feel about an event like this:

o Sponsors:

» Stewards of the Earth

=« EDCO

» Edison

n City of Oxnard

s Workforce Investment Board (WIB)
o Goals:

Highlight AB32 goals and mandates.

Show state of the art in related technologies.

Describe emerging job opportunities, and related training needs.
Show renewable energy options for use in Green building design.
Discuss local regulatory incentives to promote the above.

o Business Expo on Renewable Energy Companies and Products
o Sponsors:
® Oxnard Chamber of Commerce
= Edison
m Others?
o Goals:
= Showecase local businesses and products.
m Incentives for conservation.

e Organization and Funding
o Organization: the Symposium and Expo would take place simultaneously, all in the same
overall venue, with the Symposium consisting of presentations and panel discussions in one
room and the Expo being displays set up in an adjacent area.
o Funding: Edison, EDCO, WIB, others?

This is very similar to what you gave me yesterday in terms of overall goals. The only substantive change is
that this format will give a little separation and clarity to the policy discussions (Symposium) and the current
business products and opportunities.
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Steven L. Kinney, President

EDCO -- the Economic Development
Corporation of Oxnard

400 E. Esplanade Drive, Suite 301

Oxnard, CA 93036

805-385-7444

805-385-7452 fax

www.edco.us

"Business...by the Beach"

From: Lupe Anguiano [mailto:languiano@verizon.net]

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2008 1:03 PM

To: Steve

Subject: Re: Emailing: Renewable Energy Symposium in Oxnard

Delighted you have additional ideas; structure of this event is critical.
Thanks!
Lupe

—--- Original Message —-—

From: Steve

To: 'Lupe Anguiano'

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2008 11:25 AM

Subject: RE: Emailing: Renewable Energy Symposium in Oxnard

Lupe — I'm mulling over a couple of other thoughts about the structure of this event, so I'll need another
day ot so to get this back to you. But I'm working on it!

I started Friedman’s book yesterday evening. Great stuffl Thanks again.

Steve

Steven L. Kinney, President

EDCO -- the Economic Development
Corporation of Oxnard

400 E. Esplanade Drive, Suite 301

Oxnard, CA 93036

805-385-7444

805-385-7452 fax

www.edco.us

"Business...by the Beach"

From: Lupe Anguiano [mailto:languiano@verizon.net]

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 12:45 PM

To: Steven Kinney

Subject: Emailing: Renewable Energy Symposium in Oxnard
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Steve,

Super great meeting, Thanks!
Please add your comments to this and return to me; I want to forward to Rudy Gonzales at

Edison.
Lupe

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:
Renewable Energy Symposium in Oxnard

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain

types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are
handled.
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